


From: EPSDFOI
To: CMTEDD FOI
Cc: EPSDFOI
Subject: FOI request - partial transfer - commissioner for revenue documents Belconnen section 48 block 20

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Tuesday, 8 January 2019 11:05:34 AM
Attachments: FOI request.msg

Dear CMTEDD FOI
 

 made an application to EPSDD under the FOI Act (attached for your
information).
 
Part 1 of the request “the determination of the unimproved land value including valuations,
supporting documentation and appeals of land value;” for block 20 section 48 Belconnen relates
to documents held by the Commissioner for Revenue.
 
Do you accept a partial transfer?
 
Regards
 
Heather
 
Heather Johnston
Information and Systems Support (Freedom of Information)
Phone 02 6207 1941 
Information Management | Environment, Planning and Sustainable Development | ACT Government
Dame Pattie Menzies House, Challis Street, Dickson | GPO Box 158 Canberra ACT 2601 | www.environment.act.gov.au
 



From:
To: EPSDFOI
Subject: FOI request
Date: Tuesday, 20 November 2018 4:02:48 PM

 
I write to request under the Freedom of Information Act 2016 documents relating to Block 20,
Section 48 - Belconnen.
 
In particular please provide:
 

·        the determination of the unimproved land value including valuations, supporting
documentation and appeals of land value;

·        all documents and correspondence relating to any lease variation for the site;
·        any documents and correspondence relating to rates and or charges payable for

the site including any notices issued.
 
 Should you require any further information or clarification about my request, please contact my
office on 
 
 

 

 

 
 
 










